



Rob Senecal II

WRT, FSRT, ASD

Partner - Surety Division

Department

Surety Services

Tel: (860) 209-0886

Email: rsenecal@yagroup.com

Locations

Bangor, ME

Las Vegas, NV

Biography

ROB SENEAL joined YA Group in 2012. Rob started in the construction industry in 1982 as an engineering assistant with Perini Corporation. During his 30-year tenure at Perini, Rob held various positions including Chief Field Engineer, Office Engineer, Estimator, Assistant Superintendent, Superintendent, General Superintendent, and Operations Manager. Rob worked on a variety of projects including prisons, hospitals, waste treatment plants, pharmaceutical laboratories, casino hotel resorts, high-rise office towers, parking garages, and schools. As a Partner for YA Group, Rob has been involved with damage claims ranging in cost from 25K to over 100 million, including builder's risk claims. He has consulted on the flood, hurricane, hail, fire, vandalism, and construction accident losses involving structures such as residential homes, manufacturing facilities, college and municipal buildings, exercise facilities, hotels, parking structures, restaurants, schools, and hospitals, prisons, docks and piers, highways, and high-rise construction.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High End Home | Wind | \$365K
- Hotel/Resort - International | Hurricane | \$75M
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$1.8M
- College Buildings and Dormitories | Hurricane | \$36M
- Pharmaceutical Facility | International | Hurricane | \$250M
- Meat Processing Facility - Chino, CA | \$5M
- High Rise - High End Residence Tower - NYC | \$38M
- High Rise - Retirement /Mixed Use Tower - MD | \$12M
- High Rise - Residential Tower - PA | \$8M
- Condominium Tower - MD | \$6.5M
- Highway Extension with Off Ramp - FL | \$3M
- Hospital - CA | \$10M - \$12M
- Lower Santa Ana River Project - CA | \$18K
- Flare Pad - Port Arthur, TX | \$5M

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Partner - Surety Division | YA Group
- 2012 - 2020 | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2011 - 2012 | Operations Manager | Tutuor Perini Building Company
- 2003 - 2011 | General Superintendent | Perini Building Company